Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: May 14, 2015
To: Al Spence, Director, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110
From: Nat stevez, ger, Air Traffic Standards & Procedures Support (AJV-81)

Prepared by: ~ Durre Cowan, Air Traffic Standards & Procedures Support (AJV-81)

Subject: Requesting Cancellation of FAA Orders 7210.628, Requirements for the Use of
ADS-B at Anchorage ARTCC, and 7110.119A, Air Traffic Control for Domestic
Controller Pilot Data Link Communication Build 1a

As the Office of Primary Responsibility, Air Traffic Standards & Procedures (AJV-8) is requesting
ASP-110 cancel FAA Orders 7210.628, Requirements for the Use of ADS-B at Anchorage ARTCC;
and 7110.119A, Air Traffic Control for Domestic Controller Pilot Data Link Communication Build
la. Both of these directives are no longer valid.

If you have any questions, please contact me, Natking Estevez, Manager, Air Traffic Standards &
Procedures Support, AJV-81, at (202) 267-0859.



